Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Leong, Edward <Edward.Leong@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); leong_edward@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK 8174D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 862
Hi Vic

| tried to send video footage and photos of the accident to you but your email server rejected (probably due to file
size)

Any other way to send to you ?

Edward Leong
AVP — Marine

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.

60 Anson Road #08-01 (8th Floor) Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0510

M: +65 8418 8603

F: +65 6423 0798

E: edward.leong@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Leong, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 3:46 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>;
leong_edward@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK 8174D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 862

Part 3 photos

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 3:45 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>;
leong edward@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK 8174D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 862

Part 2



Edward Leong
AVP - Marine

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.

60 Anson Road #08-01 (8th Floor) Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0510

M: +65 8418 8603

F: +65 6423 0798

E: edward.leong@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Leong, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 3:44 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>;
leong _edward@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK 8174D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 862

Hi Vic
Please see photos and video footage of accident attached for your perusal (send in 3 parts due to attachment size)
thanks

Edward Leong
AVP - Marine

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.

60 Anson Road #08-01 (8th Floor) Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0510

M: +65 8418 8603

F: +65 6423 0798

E: edward.leong@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

————— Forwarded message -----

From: "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

To: "Leong edward@yahoo.com.sq" <Leong edward@yahoo.com.sg>

Cc: "Admin A" <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Fri, 13 Jul 2018 at 4:38 pm

Subject: YOUR REF: SLK 8174D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 862
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13 JULY 2018

LEONG WEE LECK By Post & By Email

BLOCK 11 TAMPINES STREET 86

#10-32

SINGAPORE 528588

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC3/A1G18011386/K1ha3
YOUR REF : SLK 8174D

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 8174D AND SHC 8622S ALONG COLLYER QUAY ROAD ON
21.06.2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of SHC 8622S against
your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario and pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or
your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred,
we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third
party claimant. Unless proven otherwise.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against
your policy.



We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded
under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third
party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from
the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to
vicalpeh @lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter if not provided at AIG’s reporting centre.
The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

e  Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
e Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

¢  Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

e  Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

¢  Video footage of accident (if any)

e  Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

e If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep
us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AIG’s prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AIG shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us at vicalpeh @lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,



Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended
recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any
attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-
mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



